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to York factory, that of 1811, besides the
70 Highlanders, there were some 20 Irish

colonists and employes. In the next com-
pany, that of 1812, most of those sent out
were skilled workmen to erect buildings
and help the settlers—of the 15 or 20
so sent a considerable part were Irish. In
the first ship of 1811 was an Irish lad, who
never deserted his adopted country and
lived and died in our midst. This was
Andrew McDermott. He married in the
country and lived on the banks of Red
River for 69 years. He was a successful

trader, and accumulated a large aiuuuut
of wealth. His large family, in many
branches, live amongst us at

this day. Many a new settler got

a helping hand from him, and
he was a perfect mine of information
about the country—its climate, its set-

tlers, and its resources. His stout, well-

known figure still lingers in the minds of

many of us. In the party of 1812-13
there came to the country also a young
Irish clerk, John P. Bourke. He was an
intelligent and useful officer of the col-

ony. He married a native who had
Scotch and Dakota blood, and his de-

scendants are well known as the Bourke
family; one of them was a few years ago
member in the Legislative Assembly for

St. James. Belonging to this Irish immi-
gration were the following, most of whom
left Red River under the guidance of Mr.
Duncan Cameron, viz. : Patrick Cor-

coran, Patrick McNolty and wife, Mi-
chael Heden, a blacksmith, who, in

troublous times, assumed command of

the artillery in the colonists' hands as

gunner, James Toomey, Hugh Swords,
Martin Jordan, Michael Kilkenny, Mi-
chael Kilbride, one Kerrigan, Joseph
Kenny, and Capt. Macdonnell's body
servant, James Fiynn. All these repre-

sented the Green Isle and seemed to

have taken their full share in the lively

antagonisms of the rival companies.

THE DE iMKURONS.

The arrival of the third party of High-
landers in 1815 reinforced the remnant
who had resisted Cameron's seductive

proposals. The colony a'^ain rose to

three-fourths its original strength. In
1816 the Nor' Westers adopted more ex-

treme measures still to destroy the col-

ony. An atcack was made upon the set-

tlers on lUth J une, and the new Gov-
ernor, Robert Seinple, was killed,

with a number of his attendants, at

a spot a little oti' Main street north, be-

yond the city limits. Lord Selkirk on
the receipt of the news of the colony in

1815 had come to Montreal, and was pro-

ceeding up the lakes to assist his colony

in 1816 when the news reached him on
the way of the skirmish of "Seven Oaks"
and the death of the Governor. He was
at the very time bringing with him as

settlers, a number of disbanded soldiers,,

who have usually been known as the "De
Meurons." The regiments to which these

men belonged were part of the body of

German Mercenaries whicn had been
raised during the Napoleonic wars. The
name of Col. De Meuron, one of the prin-

cipal officers was given to the whole.

These new settlers were not only Ger-
mans, but had among them a number of

Swiss and Piedmontese. In 1813 the De
Meurons had been lying at Malta, and
sailed thence to Canada to take part in

the war against the United States. The
war of 1812 ] 5 having been ended, in

May 1816 orders came for the reduction

of the force, and on 4th June 1816 Lord
Selkirk engaged four officers and eighty

men of the De Meuron regiment in Mont-
real and hastened in boats up the St.

Lawrence. At Kingston twenty more
men, these of the regiment De Watteville,

a body in similar circumstances with the

De Meurons was engaged. The four of-

ficers were Captains D'Orsonnens and
Matthey, and Lieutenants Fauche and
Gratfenreith. The men were promised
certain wa ms, as well as land grants at

Red River. In the autumn of 1816 the

party arrived at Fort William, which they
seized, and the camping place on Thunder
Bay is still called Point De Meuron. Em-
ployed during the winter in opening out
for a distance a military road, the party

under command of Capt. D'Orsonnens, in

early spring pushed on by way
of the north-west angle of the Lake of

the Woods, surprised the Nor'westers,

and retook Fort Douglas from them.
Lord Selkirk arrived at the Red River in

the last week of June, 1817. In accord-

ance with his agreement he settled all the

De Meurons who wished to remain—

a

considerable number—along the banks of

the little river, the Seine, which empties
into Red River opposite Point Douglas.

This stream has among the old settlers

always been known as German Creek in

conse<i[uence. Being mostly Roman Cat-

holics they were the first settlers among
whom the priests Provencher and Du-
moulin took up their abode on their ar-

rival in 1818. From the nationality of

the De Meurons the first Roman Catho-
lic parish formed in the country was cal-

led St. Boniface, from Wmifred, or Bon-

iface, the German

aaint. The name

apostle and patron

of the first parish is


